

From: Abdullahil.Gazi@faa.gov
To: [Gay, Michael D](#)
Cc: victor.hinton@faa.gov
Subject: RE: FAA Coordination Experimental License
Date: Thursday, December 17, 2015 3:44:15 PM

Hi Michael,

Here is the FAA coordination: NG T160015

Thanks,

A. Wafi Gazi, PE
Electronics Engineer
CSA Spectrum Engineering Team, AJW-1C6
817 222 4796

From: Gay, Michael D [mailto:michael.d.gay@boeing.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 11:26 AM
To: Gazi, Abdullahil (FAA); Le, Quang (FAA)
Subject: RE: FAA Coordination Experimental License

Quang,

Do you have an N-Number that we can use for the FCC?

Thanks

Very Respectfully,

Michael D. Gay

Michael D. Gay
The Boeing Company
U.S. Spectrum Management and Electromagnetics
St. Louis Regional Office
5531 Phantom Drive MC S276-2101
Hazelwood, MO 63042-2443
Telephone: 314-232-8121

INTEGRITY | SERVICE BEFORE SELF | EXCELLENCE IN ALL WE DO

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain proprietary, privileged or other sensitive data. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do not share this email with anyone but instead notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your computer.

From: Abdullahil.Gazi@faa.gov [<mailto:Abdullahil.Gazi@faa.gov>]

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 3:31 PM

To: Quang.Le@faa.gov

Cc: Gay, Michael D

Subject: FW: FAA Coordination Experimental License

Quang,

I believe this is in your area, St. Louis, MO.

A. Wafi Gazi, PE
Electronics Engineer
CSA Spectrum Engineering Team, AJW-1C6
817 222 4796

From: Gay, Michael D [<mailto:michael.d.gay@boeing.com>]

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 1:44 PM

To: Bradfield, Sydney (FAA); Duong, Phuong (FAA); Hepson, John (FAA); kedar.karanikar@faa.gov; Gazi, Abdullahil (FAA); Vu, Peter (FAA); nashaat.nassr@faa.gov

Cc: Viau, Michael T

Subject: FAA Coordination Experimental License

Mr. Bradfield and Mr. Gazi,

I need to get FAA coordination for a renewal of Experimental FCC license, WG2XAI, needed by The Boeing Company. Can you please forward the NG # to us when available?

The following Boeing facilities locations:

St. Louis, MO (38-45-26N, 90-22-13W)

Palmdale CA (34-37-23N, 118-04-55W).

Frequency: 5091 through 5150 MHz

Power: 50 Watts ERP

Emissions: 5M00F9W, 10M0F9W, 20M0F9W, 20M0G9W

Radius of Operation: 250 miles

This will be a renewal of the license used to evaluate use of the c-band for telemetry operations.

Please contact me if you have any questions

Very Respectfully,

Michael D. Gay

Michael D. Gay

The Boeing Company

U.S. Spectrum Management and Electromagnetics

St. Louis Regional Office

5531 Phantom Drive MC S276-2101

Hazelwood, MO 63042-2443

Telephone: 314-232-8121